

# **The Westermark Monthly Baronial Meeting at the Redwood Shores Library**

Wednesday, September 20, 2017

## **Item #1: Officer Spiels**

In Attendance:

Baron: Balin the Hunter: Thanks for the Madness!

Baroness: Alys Graye: Ditto.

Senechal: Sean O'Floinn of the Mists: Madness went well.

Exchequer: Michael of the Westermark: per our statement, we have \$1830.97. Then we have \$689.25 from Madness. We must pay \$25.30 for our new checks. There is another expense, for the privies at Madness. Verina will contact Casey for that amount.

Herald: Evaine ni MacGreger: Working on name and arms for a member.

Constable: Sean Tracey of Newbury: We had about 90 people at Madness.

Marshall: William Warren: No paperwork from Madness.

Chronicler: Verina of Nova Roma: All is Well!

A&S Minister: Open Office.

Chatelaine: Linda of the Lakelands: We had two new people come to Madness.

Gold Key: Kasey the Knife: Not Present.

Webminister: Open Office. Casey may have a possible replacement.

Archery Minister: Open Office.

Chef of the Westermark: Baltazar Miltenberger: Not Present.

Financial Committee: We need to add Alys and Jeffery of Jarrow (Paul) to the financial committee. We got \$13.50 from May Potrero volunteer hours.

Also Present: Also Present: Sabrina de la Berre, Cordelia Tosser, Flasta Ladnishna, Alastair, Tellenor and Joel the Brewer.

## **Item #2: Upcoming Events**

Sept. 22-24 / Mists Fall Coronet, Napa, CA. Baronial Pavilion NOT needed.

Oct. 4-9 / Great Western War, Kingdom of Caid

Oct. 13-15 / October Crown Tournament, Herald, CA. Baronial Pavilion IS desired. Also, bring bread bowls for pumpkin soup, and don't forget Alastair's elevation to the Pelican!

Oct. 21 / Mists Bardic, Santa Cruz, CA

Oct. 22 / West Kingdom Championships, Lodi, CA

Oct. 27-29 / Cynagua Fall Coronet , Oroville, CA

Every Tuesday Night: Fighter Practice, aka “Hitting My Friends With Sticks”.

<https://www.facebook.com/groups/hmfws/>

## **Taxes Update**

If you are not going to October Crown, and you want to donate taxes, please get them to Evaine before the date of that event.

## **Westermark Madness Wrap Up**

We would like final numbers on everything. Next year's Madness is scheduled for September 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Sean will ask Dave if we may use his site again. We need a list put up of all the awards given at Madness. Sean says Ying will design the archery fun for next Madness. We need to know how to set up the archery walls. Perhaps Dru can do a video?

## **Westermark You'll Feast (Yule Feast)**

Sean O'Floinn will autocrat. He will get ready the page copy which must be submitted by or before November 1.

About the Feast Tickets: There are a total of 110 tickets. 10 are reserved to be given gratis to royalty and to those who have helped us with the site for this event. Of the remaining 100, only 20 have been sold. Get those tickets now, people!

We will have Bard of the Westermark competition.

## **Old Business**

About the school demos for Alastair: She does not have exact times and dates yet. She knows she would like to have fighting.

## **New Business from the Populace**

Sean will not be at meeting next month. Balin will preside. Sean will send agenda to Verina, who will print it up and bring copies.

Balin and Alys proposed that they donate the \$100 reimbursement they would have received for the Madness meat. This money would be joined with another \$100 from our account. The total of \$200 would go to new crowns for our Barony. This was voted upon and passed.

Alys suggested that we pledge 100 hours of service to the Kingdom over the next two years. Tellenor will make a scroll to that effect.

**Traditional Closing: “Oh Westermark, your Forests . . .”**

